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OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J.' Dircks, Execu e Director-
for Operations'

f

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta g
SUBJECT: SECY-81-231 - AMENDMENTS ' 10-CFR

PART 19 TO ESTABLISH NRC S.AFF AUTHORITY-
TO CALL MEETINGS WITH LICENSEES

.

This is to advise you that the Commission has disapproved
the subject paper. ,

Commissioner Ahearne, with Chairman Hendrie and Commissioner
^

Bradford agreeing, recommended that the Commission follow
the advice of the EDO (June _1, 1981 memorandum to Commissioner* - ~

Ahearne) who suggested that appropriate rule-changes in
other parts of 10 CFR be made. Coramissioner Ahearne and
Chairman Hendrie would do this as part of the five year
regulatory review process.
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cc: Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
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A. Pates (SFCY).,
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T0: S MUEL J', CHILK, SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
,

FROM: C0xMISS10nER SILIriSKY

SUBJECT: SECY-81-231 - AMENDMENTS T0 10 CFR PART 19 TO ESTABLISH NRC STAFF
AUTHORITY TO CALL MEETliiGS WITH LICEi;SEEE

APPROVED DISAPPROVED ABSTAIN'
~

NOT PARTICIPATING . REQUEST DISCUSSION
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SECREfARIAT i;0TE: PLEASE ALSO RESP 0iiD TO AND/OR COMMENT ON OGC/0PE
MEMORANDUM IF CNE HAS BEEN ISSUED ON THIS PAPER.
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